Jeannine Durkin
Acting Superintendent

LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices

155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978-674-4324
Fax: 978-937-7609

email: jdurkin@lowell.k12.ma.us

Memorandum
TO: Michael Geary, City Clerk
FROM: Jeannine Durkin, Acting Superintendent
DATE: April 29, 2019
REF: Superintendent Blue Ribbon Committee

Please be advised that the following meetings of the Superintendent Blue Ribbon Committee will

be held:

Date Time Location
Tuesday, April 9, 2019 6:00PM Conference Room (5" floor) located in the Lowell School
Review of Candidates Department Administration Office at 155 Merrimack
Convene in Open Session Street.
Recess to Executive Session
Monday, April 22, 2019 6:00PM Conference Room (5™ floor) located in the Lowell School
Semi-finalist Interviews Department Administration Office at 155 Merrimack
Convene in Open Session Street.
Recess to Executive Session
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:00PM Conference Room (5™ floor) located in the Lowell School
Semi-finalist Interviews Department Administration Office at 155 Merrimack
Convene in Open Session Street.
Recess to Executive Session
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 6:00PM Conference Room (5" floor) located in the Lowell School
Semi-finalist Interviews Department Administration Office at 155 Merrimack
Convene in Open Session Street.
Recess to Executive Session
Friday, April 26, 2019 6:00PM Conference Room (5" floor) located in the Lowell School

Selection of Finalists
Convene in Open Session
Recess to Executive Session

Department Administration Office at 155 Merrimack
Street.

XC: Members of the Lowell School Committee




